

RLA Meeting Minutes 3/25/2020

In attendance: Marty, David, Doug, Jeff, Mike, Chuck, Marc, Chris
By phone:

In its regularly scheduled January Meeting: (Via Zoom)

Accepted 1/22/20 Minutes

- Vendor List:

The Board will keep the list active as a benefit to members. The Board will continue to look for a permanent administrator but until one is found Chris and Doug will over see the list.

- Membership:

We are on track for 2020 with 34 members so far. Mike reports the average donation up from recent years. Chris will make another Facebook request for dues, followed by a letter in April.

- Work Projects:

The Lakeside Beach boat rack needs some repair. The fence is in need of repair as well. A weekday committee, headed up by Jeff, will tackle it.

- Dredging:

The Board is moving ahead with its commitment to dredge one of the coves in most need. The permitting process is being investigated.

- Phoslock:

There are several follow questions for Pond and Lake re the use of Phoslock. David will contact P+L for more info.

- Upcoming Dates:

Spring Clean up: 4/18/20 (Virus permitting)

Note: The Annual General Meeting scheduled for May might have to be postponed or cancelled due to the ongoing social distancing requirement.

Next Meeting: 4/14/20 @ 6:30